8, J, HIGGINS, CITY ATTORNEY OFFICE OF

ARTHUR F. H. WRIGHT, DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY
C. G. SELLECK, DEPUTY Crry HALL

F. MCCLENEGHAN, DEPUTY SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA
W. C. EARLE, CONSULTING ENGINEER .

April.17,.1922.~

r. T. N. PFaulconer,
Executive Secretary,

Board of Park Commissioners,
San Diego, Californis.

Dear Sir:
In response to your letter of April 8th, 1922, suggest-

ing the transfer of the funds recently appropriated and set
aside by the Common Counecil for the comnstruction of a comfort
station and lodge in Torrey Pines Park, permit me to advise

you that in my opinion the creation of a new fund for the
hendling of moneys set aside into separate funds for separate
purposes could not legelly be effected. Further, that the
Board of Park Commissioners has already been authorized to
draw against the proposed funds for the purpose designated.
in the origingl ordinances, and that the matter now simply
requires the issuance of the necessary requisitions.

I shall be pleased to explain this to you orally at any

time which may meet with your convenience,

Yours very truly,

City Attorney.
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